Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company

P, 0. Box 1296
Farmington, New Mexico
February 16, 1959

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
100 Rio Brazos Rosad
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

You have received two 1958 annual deliverability tests for
each zone of our dually coupleted Jicarilla "G" No. 3, Sec. 35,
T27N, R3k, The lstest tests (flow period 12-15-58 to 12-22-58)
were retests and were run to take advantage of a regular
unloading schedule which we felt would improve our deliverabilities
over the first tests.

Please accept the latest tests as our 1958 annual tests for
this well.

Yours very truly,

MAGNOLIA PETRCLEUM COMPANY
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Lee E. Robinson, Jr.
District Superintendent
Natursl Gas Department
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cc: We B. Thrasher
File




